From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX
Subject: Re: Professional Reliance

Date: June 14, 2018 9:32:10 AM

Attachments: image003.pna

Looks good. $:12::13
s.12,5.13

Sent from my 1Pad

On Jun 13, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister:
Changes to the PR Priority document and RFL as discussed$-12.8.13.s.14
5.12,5.13,5.14 —we

will finalize tomorrow.

Regards,
Mark Zacharias | Deputy Minister, Environment
BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

5th Floor, 2975 Jutland Road | Victoria, BC | V8W 9M1 | 778-698-4908 | 250.415.6466
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Cc: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX; Gaber, Leon
ENV:EX; McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Professional Reliance
Date: June 14, 2018 9:46:30 AM
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2018, at 9:44 AM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12,5.13,5.14

Regards, MZ
Sent from my iPad

On Jun 14, 2018, at 9:32 AM, Heyman, George ENV:EX
<George. Heyman(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good. 512518

s.12,5.13

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 13, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister:

Changes to the PR Priority document and RFL as discussed.

s.12,5.13,5.14

Regards,

Mark Zacharias | Deputy Minister, Environment

BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

5th Floor, 2975 Jutland Road | Victoria, BC | V8W 9M1 | 778-698-
4908 | 250.415.6466

Page 2 of 4 MOE-2019-91496



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Heyman, George ENV:EX

Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Frampton lie ENV:EX

Re: Tolko Industries Ltd. Letter - Professional Reliance 2018 07 20
July 22, 2018 10:43:05 AM

Good and thoughtful and helpful letter. s13

s.13

Caelie can we send a quick thanks note from me for the thoughtful contribution to the

discussion.
Thanks, G

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Regards, Mark

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shannon Sexsmith <Shannon.Sexsmith@tolko.com>
Date: July 20, 2018 at 4:29:46 PM PDT

To: "ENV.minister@gov.bc.ca" <ENV.minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: ""ELNR . Minister@gov.be.ca™ <FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>,

"keira.higgins@gov.bc.ca" <keira.higgins(@,

"mark.zacharias@gov.bc.ca" <mark.zacharias@ .ca>,
Subject: Tolko Industries Ltd. Letter - Professional Reliance
2018 07 20

Good Afternoon,
On behalf of Tolko Industries Ltd and Bob Fleet, Vice President of Forestry
and Environment, please find attached our letter regarding Professional
Reliance.
Kind Regards,

<I--[if lvml]-->

<l--[endif]--> Shannon Sexsmith
Executive Assistant to the Vice President, Forestry and
Environment | Tolko Industries Ltd.
T(250) 550-2519 DID 17519
Shannon.Sexsmith@tolko.com | www.tolko.com
PO Box 39 | Vernon, BC | V1T 6M1

nformation and is intended only for the addressee(s). If | sent you this message in

ete it Thank 'I."('.'..!
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Professional Reliance BC
Date: September 25, 2018 4:40:28 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

§.22
From:

Date: September 24, 2018 at 10:14:45 PM EDT
To: george.heyman(@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Professional Reliance BC

Honourable George Heyman

Minister of Environment and Climate Change

Dear Minister,

Re: Professional Reliance

I am writing to ask that the Government spend some time consulting with the
organizations potentially impacted by the proposed legislation on professional
reliance, legislation which result in added burden to taxpayers for what might be
very limited return in terms of protecting the public interest. [ am sure you are
hearing from others also concerned that this approach may not be well founded .
Please take time to consult with the organizations potentially impacted , as it
appears from the APEGBC. (Engineers BC) feedback this has not been done as

part of the governments work to date.
s.22

Sent from my iPhon¢>
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